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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Regarding Case Number: 2018031601
Dear Ice Hockey Club:

On Thursday, September 20, 2018, you were found responsible for violating the following
University Conduct Rule(s) and Regulation(s):

Student Organizational Conduct - Unregistered Event (2nd Offense)

Asaresult, you are sanctioned the following:

All club alocations will be frozen and the Ice Hockey Club will not have access to those funds
until these items are compl eted.

Ice Hockey Club leaders will schedule a meeting with a staff person at the Office of Leadership
and Advocacy. The purpose of this meeting is so that the Club leadership can better understand
the registration process and the risk management issues related to the registration of events.

Second, the Ice Hockey Club leaders will schedule a meeting with the entire club. The time and
location of this meeting must be approved by Amanda Alpert, Assistant Director of Campus
Recreation for Intramural Sports. After the meeting, Club leadership will be responsible for
providing Assistant Director Alpert the sign-in sheet (with each member's signature)for the
meeting, along with a summary or outline of the meeting. Alpert may also request or require a
staff person to be present during the meeting.

Finally, Club leadership will be responsible for scheduling a meeting with the Office of

L eadership and Advocacy. The date should be secured as soon as possible to select atime to
meet once the new Ice Hockey Club leadership is put into place.

Once these three items are completed, the Ice Hockey Club will have access to their funds.

If you wish to dispute any of these sanctions, or if the summary of this email differs from your
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recollection, you must contact me via email within 48 hours. Students who do not complete
sanctions within the time frame required are subject to additional conduct charges such as afine
of $150 from the Office of Conflict Resolution and Student Conduct. (See the Educational
Sanction Non-Compliance and Monitoring Policy in the M Book)

| hope that this has been an educational experience for you and that even while you may disagree
with the outcome, you experienced an equitable process in alignment with our community values
identified in the Creed. If you have questions concerning the decision, sanctions, or appeal
process, please feel free to contact me at studentconduct@ol emiss.edu.

Sincerely,

Tracy Murry
Director of Conflict Resolution & Student Conduct

CC: AmandaAlpert, Assistant Director of Campus Recreation for Intramural Sorts
Alexis Arndt, Interim Director for the Office of Leadership and Advocacy
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